NEW ™ "EXICO ENERGY, ' NERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury November 2, 2001 Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary e
FOR RECLTE ‘
Marathon Oil Company LA

P. O. Box 552
Midland, Texas 79702-0552

Attention: Tim L. Chase

Re:  Administrative application dated October 4, 2001 Jfor an unorthodox Eumont infill gas well location  for
Marathon Oil Company's C. J. Saunders Well No. 3 (API No. 30-025-26126), located 430 feet from the North
line and 2307 feet from the West line (Lot 3/Unit C) of Section I, Township 22 South, Range 36 Fast, NMPM,
Eumont Gas Pool (76480), Lea County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Chase:

This letter acknowledges the receipt of your supplemental data that was telefaxed to me on November
1, 2001 for the subject application (application reference No. pKRV0-129038857) and my letter of October
29, 2001.

Please verify and submit proof that all of the offsets identified on the supplemental data were
properly notified in the manner required by Division Rule 104.F (4) [see also Rule 605.B and 1207.A (2)and
the amended Stipulated Declaratory Judgment of the First Judicial District Court n Santa Fe County, New
Mexico issued on July 11, 2001 in Hartman vs. Oil Conservation Division, Cause No. D-0101-CV -9902927].

Since the submitted supplemental information in itself is insufficient to complete the subject request,
the application was ruled as incomplete on November 2,2001. Please submit the above stated information by
Friday, November 9, 2001.

The Division cannot proceed with your application until the required information is submitted. Upon
receipt, the Division will continue to process your application. The additional information can be faxed to
(505) 476-3471, or mailed to the Division in Santa Fe. If the necessary information is not submitted, your
application will be returned to you.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me in Santa Fe at (505) 476-
3465. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Michael E. Stogner
‘ L ] Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Divisio\nhl‘%bbgg’:

W. Thomas Kellahin, Legal Counsel for Marathon Oil Company - Santa Fe

Walter Dueease, Marathon Oil Company - Midland

’

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




TO:

Tim Chase

INTRACOMPANY CORRESPONDENCE

DATE:

ROOM: Midland

SUBJ:

FROM:

Offset Operator Information

Pursuant to your request of today’s date, the followin
owners for all formations as foun

T-22-S, R-36-E

Section 1:

Section 2:

Conoco, Inc.
600 North Dairy Ashford Drive
Houston, TX 77079-1175

Chevron USA, Inc.
Attn: Ray Vaden
P.O. Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702

Conoco, Inc.

Chevron USA, Inc.

I-21-S, R-36-E

Section 35:

Section 36:

Chevron USA, Inc.

Chevron USA, Inc.

Gruy Petroleum Management Company

1601 North Turmer
Hobbs, NM 88240

Hanson Operating Company, Inc.
P.O. Box 1515

400 N Pennsylvania, Ste 1200
Roswell, NM 88202-1515

Jack Markham _
1500 Broadway Street, Ste. [2]2
Lubbock, TX 79401-3107

If you have any questions, please call me.

November 1, 2001

_Wyn Emerson

ROOM:

Midland

& represents the offset operators or
d in the PI system and Midland Map.
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